VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES January 8, 2018

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, January 8, 2018. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Ms. Laura Carter (Proxy Dr. Michelle Ritter), Ms. Catherine Bowers, Dr. Bobbie Ticknor, Dr. Gary Futrell, Dr. Diane Wright, Ms. Sarah Arnett, Mr. Craig Hawkins, Ms. Sarah Arnett (Proxy Dr. Nicole Cox), Dr. Kathleen Lowney, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Ellis Heath, Dr. Eugene Asola, Ms. Jessica Lee (Proxy Dr. Colette Drouillard), Ms. Kwanza Thomas, Ms. Laura Carter, Ms. Jessica Lee and Ms. Amy Chew.

Members Absent: Dr. Michelle Ritter, Dr. Nicole Cox, and Dr. Colette Drouillard.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Mark Kasper, Mr. Chuck Conner, Dr. LaGary Carter, Mr. Dominique Harris, Mr. Ernest Smith, Dr. Bob Gannon, Dr. Ransom Gladwin, Dr. Shaun Ault, and Dr. Shirley Andrews.

The Minutes of the November 13, 2017 meeting were approved by email on November 20, 2017. (pages 1-4).

A. College of Business

- Revised course description, Marketing (MKTG) 4750, "Marketing of Services, (MARKETING OF SERVICES 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2018 with the description changed to read – A study of key challenges in effective service delivery with emphasis on unique...variety of industries. Course also examines the differences between the marketing of manufactured good and the marketing of services. (pages 5-7).
- 2. New minor in Forensic Accounting was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 8-9). ***BOR Notification***
- 3. Revised admission requirements for the MBA and WebMBA was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 10-12).

B. College of Nursing and Health Sciences

- 1. Revised program progression, retention requirements, and degree requirements for the BS in Health Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2018 with the effective date changed from Spring 2018 to Fall 2018. (pages 13-16).
- 2. Revised catalogue copy for the BS in Health Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2018 with the effective date changed from Spring 2018 to Fall 2018. (pages 17-21).
- Revised course prerequisites, Health Science (HSHS) 3100, "Structural Kinesiology, (STRUCTURAL KINESIOLOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 22-24).
- 4. Revised course prerequisites, and credit hours, Health Science (HSHS) 3300, "Health Assessment and Promotion, (HLTH ASSESSMENT AND PROMOTION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 25-27).
- 5. Revised course prerequisites, and credit hours, Health Science (HSHS) 3800, "Evidence Based Practice in Healthcare, (EVIDENC BASED PRAC IN HLTHCARE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018 with the correction of the spelling of "Completion" and the description changed to read ...process in health-related.... (pages 28-30).
- 6. Revised course prerequisites, Health Science (HSHS) 4050, "Principles of Musculoskeletal Examination, (PRINC MUSCULOSKELETAL EXAM 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 31-33).
- Revised course prerequisites, Health Science (HSHS) 4100, "Fitness and Strength and Conditioning Techniques, (FITNSS/STRNGTH/CONDITION TECH – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 34-36).

- 8. Revised course prerequisites, Health Science (HSHS) 4800, "Principles of Therapeutic Intervention, (PRINC OF THERAPEUTIC INTERVENT– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 37-39).
- 9. Revised requirements for the BSEP was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 40-42).
- 10. Revised catalogue copy for the BSEP was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 43-45).
- Revised credit hours, Health Sci Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3011, "Exercise Testing and Prescription II, (EXERCISE TEST & PRESCRIP II- 4 credit hours, 4 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 46-48).
- 12. Revised credit hours, Health Sci Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 4510, "Exercise Physiology Practicum, (EXERCISE PHYSIOLOGY PRACTICUM– 4 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 8 lab hours, and 8 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 49-51).
- Revised credit hours, Health Sci Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3020, "Assessments in Exercise Physiology, (ASSESS IN EXERCISE PHYSIOLOGY- 4 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 8 lab hours, and 8 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 52-54).
- 14. Revised course title, prerequisite, and description, Health Sci Exercise Physiology (HSEP) 3430, "Structural Kinesiology, (STRUCTURAL KINESIOLOGY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 55-57).
- 15. Revised requirements for the minor in Nutritional Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 58-59).
- 16. Revised catalogue copy for the minor in Nutritional Science was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 60-62).
- 17. Deactivation of HSEP 3410 was noted effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 63-64).
- 18. Deactivation of NUTR 3200 was noted effective Spring Semester 2018. (pages 65-66).

C. College of Arts and Sciences

- 1. Revised catalogue copy for the MS in Biology was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 67-70).
- 2. Revised curriculum for the MS in Biology was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 71-73).
- 3. Revised degree requirements for the MS in Biology was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 74-75).
- 4. New course, Mathematics (MATH) 0998, "Support for Mathematical Modeling, (SUPPORT MATHEMATICAL MODELING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 76-84).
- 5. Revised course prerequisites and description, Mathematics (MATH) 0999, "Support for College Algebra, (SUPPORT FOR COLLEGE ALEBRA 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 85-86).
- 6. Deactivation of MATH 0989 was noted effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 87-88).
- Reactivation, Mathematics (MATH) 3900, "Mathematical Theory of Interest, (MATHEMATICL THEORY OF INTEREST– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (page 89).
- 8. Revised catalogue copy for the MAT in Education ESOL was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 90-93).
- 9. Revised curriculum for the MAT in Education ESOL was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 94-97).
- 10. Revised curriculum for the MAT in Education FLED was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 98-101).

- 11. Revised catalogue copy for the BA in French WLC Track 1 and Track 2 was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (Pages 102-105).
- 12. Revised curriculum for the BA in French WLC Track 1 and Track 2 was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (Pages 106-109).
- 13. Revised catalogue copy for the BA in French L&C Track 1 and Track 2 was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 110-113).
- 14. Revised curriculum for the BA in French L&C Track 1 and Track 2 was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 114-116).
- 15. Revised catalogue copy for the BA in Spanish WLC Track 1 and Track 2 was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 117-120).
- Revised curriculum for the BA in Spanish WLC Track 1 and Track 2 was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 121-123).
- 17. Revised catalogue copy for the BA in Spanish L&C Track 1 and Track 2 was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 124-127).
- Revised curriculum for the BA in Spanish L&C Track 1 and Track 2 was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 128-130).

D. College of Education and Human Services

The prefix of ELSE was changed to ELES

- 1. Revised catalogue copy and curriculum for the BSED in Special Education Deaf-and-Hard-of-Hearing was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 131-135).
- Revised prerequisites, Amer Sign Lang Studies (ASLS) 2110, "American Sign Language I, (AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE I 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2018. (pages 136-138).
- 3. Revised catalogue copy for the MED in Curriculum and Instruction in Accomplished Teaching was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 139-146).
- 4. Revised catalogue copy for the MED in Instructional Technology P-12 Technology was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 147-149).
- 5. Revised catalogue copy for the EDS in School Counseling was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 150-152).
- Revised prerequisites, Psychology (PSYC) 3680, "Psychology of Motivation, (PSYCH OF MOTIVATION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2018. (pages 153-155).
- Revised credit hours, prerequisites, and description, Psychology (PSYC) 4500, "Special Topics in Psychology, (SPEC TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2018. (pages 156-158).
- 8. Program change from BSED in Early Childhood Education to BSED in Elementary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 159-164).
- 9. Revised curriculum for the BSED in Elementary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 165-168).
- Revised prefix, Elementary Education (ELED) 2999, "Entry to the Education Profession, (ENTRY TO EDUCATION 0 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 1 lab hour, and 0 contact hour), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 169-171). Deactivation of ECSE 2999.

- Revised prefix and prerequisite, Elementary Educ Special Educ (ELES) 3010, "Planning, Instruction, and Developmentally Appropriate Practices, (PLAN INSTRCTN DEV APPR PRACTIC – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 172-174). Deactivation of ECSE 3010.
- 12. Revised prefix, prerequisite, and description, Elementary Educ Special Educ (ELES) 3020, "Intermediate Assessment, Planning, and Instruction, (INTER ASSESS PLAN & INSTR 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 175-177). Deactivation of ECSE 3020.
- Revised prefix, and title, Elementary Education (ELED) 3190, "Elementary Education Practicum and Seminar: PreK-K, (ELED PRACTICUM/SEMINAR: PREK-K – 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 178-180). Deactivation of ECED 3190.
- Revised prefix, prerequisite, and description, Elementary Educ Special Educ (ELES) 3210, "Introduction to the Management of Learning Environments, (INTRO MGMT LRN ENVIRONMENTS – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 181-183). Deactivation of ECSE 3210.
- 15. Revised prefix, prerequisites, and title, Elementary Education (ELED) 3300, "Mathematics and Technology in Elementary Education, (MATH AND TECHNOLOGY IN ELED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 184-186). Deactivation of ECED 3190.
- 16. Revised prefix, prerequisites, and title, Elementary Education (ELED) 3690, "Elementary Education Practicum and Seminar: Grades 4-5, (MATH AND TECHNOLOGY IN ELED 2 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 187-189). Deactivation of ECED 3690.
- Revised prefix, prerequisites, and description, Elementary Education (ELED) 4010, "Assessment, Planning, and Differentiated Instruction, (ASMNT PLAN & DIFFERNTTED INSTR- 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 190-192). Deactivation of ECSE 4010.
- Revised prefix, title, prerequisites, and description, Elementary Education (ELED) 4400, "Social Science Methods in Elementary Education, (ASMNT PLAN & DIFFERNTTED INSTR- 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 193-195). Deactivation of ECED 4400.
- 19. Revised prefix, title, prerequisites, and description, Elementary Education (ELED) 4420, "Student Teaching Reflective Seminar, (STUDENT TEACHNG REFLECTIVE SEM– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 196-198). Deactivation of ECSE 4420.
- 20. Revised prefix, title, prerequisites, and description, Elementary Education (ELED) 4500, "Science and Technology in Elementary Education, (SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY ELED– 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 199-201). Deactivation of ECED 4500.
- 21. Revised prefix, title, and prerequisites, Elementary Education (ELED) 4690, "Elementary Education Practicum and Seminar: Grades 1-3, (ELED PRACTICUM/SEMINAR GR 1-3 2 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 2 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 202-204). Deactivation of ECED 4690.
- 22. Revised prefix, title, description, and prerequisites, Elementary Education (ELED) 4790, "Student Teaching in Elementary Education, (STUDENT TEACHING IN ELED 9 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 9 lab hours, and 9 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 205-207). Deactivation of ECED 4790.
- 23. Revised prefix, title, description, and prerequisites, Elementary Education (ELED) 4890, "Internship in Elementary Education, (INTERNSHIP IN ELED 6 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 6 lab hours, and 6 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 208-210). Deactivation of ECED 4890.
- 24. Revised prerequisites, Literacy (LITR) 3110, "Emergent Literacy Through Children's Literature and the Arts, (EMERGNT LITRCY CHLD LIT&ARTS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 211-213).
- 25. Revised prerequisites, Literacy (LITR) 3120, "Early Literacy, (EARLY LITERACY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 214-216).

- 26. Revised prerequisites, and description, Literacy (LITR) 3130, "Developing Literacy, (DEVELOPING LITERACY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 217-219).
- 27. Revised prerequisites, and description, Literacy (LITR) 4120, "Literacy Assessment and Applications, (LITERACY ASSESS & APPLICATION 3 credit hours, 2 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 4 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2018. (pages 220-222).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar